The public is invited to join our in-person meetings and members of the public may address the Township Board during Public
Comment by submitting a speaker request form prior to the start of the meeting. As a convenience to the public, the Township

T DeKalb

FEBRUARY 8, 2023 6:00 P.M.
MEETING OF THE DEKALB TOWNSHIP BOARD
2323 SOUTH FOURTH STREET - DEKALB, IL 60115

provides remote viewing of monthly meetings. Remote viewing mode does not provide for public participation.

Join Zoom Meeting https://usO02web.zoom.us/|/83445212766
Meeting ID: 834 4521 2766 Dial in: 13126266799

mm oo w >

Call to Order —Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Presentations
Public Comment
Reports
a. Supervisor’s Report
b. Clerk’s Report
¢. Highway Commissioner’s Report
d. Assessor’s Report
e. Trustees Reports
Bill Paying
a. Approval of January Audit Report and February Bills to Pay
b. Receive, File, and Approve Treasurer’s January Budget Report
Unfinished Business
a. Intergovernmental Agreement Between DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road
District for Use of Property
New Business
a. Resolution 2023-004(T) Authorizing Modifications to the DeKalb Township Personnel
Policies and Procedures Manual
b. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of January 11, 2023
Old Business
Executive Session
a. Approval to Hold an Executive Session in Order to Discuss:
i. Past Executive Session Meeting Minutes for Approval and/or Release, 5 ILCS
120/2)(c)(21)
Other Business
a. Next Regular Meeting March 8, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

. Adjournment



D Dekalb

DIYU

2023 JANUARY TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

FUND Invoices

TOWN $78,239.09
GENERAL ASSISTANCE $35,254.82
TOWN — CAPITAL FUND S0
CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND SO

ALL FUNDS TOTAL $113,493.91

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on FEBRUARY 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

L , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of JANUARY 2023 at the FEBRUARY 8, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 JANUARY WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org



11:39 AM

DeKalb Township

02/07/23 2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES
Accrual Basis
Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/03/2023]1050 ANDREW C REININK -1,5688.95
01/03/2023]|1042 ANDREW TILLOTSON -345.03
01/03/2023|1043 CHAD C. MCNETT -138.37
01/03/2023]1044 CRAIG A SMITH -5,724.73
01/03/2023]|1045 DALE L THURMAN -146.21
01/03/2023]|1046 LISA R KING -138.37
01/03/2023]|1047 MARY HESS -5,260.50
01/03/2023|1048 NANCY G BRADLO -146.21
01/03/2023]|1049 RICHARD J DYER -5,177.04
01/03/2023]| 1051 COREY NELSON -1,142.30
01/03/2023]|1052 JODIE L PETERSON -1,130.01
01/03/2023|1452 AFLAC pyril exp-A#-52201; I# 006702-T-S-169.61/A21.32 2023 January -190.93
01/03/2023]1453 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-SUPR 3368.60/a1442.32 2023 January -4,810.92
01/03/2023]|1454 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO FP36747-HEALTH-T-S141.75/A47.25; 1/1/23-3/31/23 -189.00
01/03/2023]|1455 THE STANDARD TWN VISION INS. BENEFITS-S19.11/A12.74 2023 January -31.85
01/03/2023]|1456 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE subscript 2022 October - December -334.60
01/03/2023 | eft INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-8843.66/M10.21/F307.54;,CEM SSO0/MED.0; ASSR-SS440.45/M10 -7,794.87
01/03/2023 | eft IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H 2022 1L501 12152022 4TH QTR -1,334.75
01/03/2023 | eft IMRF pension-s2547.93/VAC-0; a-pension790.22/vac85.58 2022 Nov -3,499.36
01/09/2023|E-pay _ |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1834110818 -174.86
01/09/2023|E-pay _ [United States Treasury {2} VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1825693818 0.00
01/09/2023]1457 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE December Cleaning -675.00
01/09/2023]|1458 DALE L THURMAN TOI Conference -226.25
01/09/2023)1459 LISA R KING TOI Conferece -276.25
01/09/2023]| 1460 CHAD C. MCNETT TOI Conference -226.25
01/09/2023 (1461 REDEEMED FURNITURE OUTLET Supervisor Dept furniture -1,601.00
01/09/2023]1462 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Utility - Acct# 3086-436769/ Inv# 21869551T086 -85.11
01/09/2023]|1463 COMED December - Acct# 1443084045 -39.19
01/09/2023]1464 ILLINOIS CEMETERY & FUNERAL HOME 2023 Membership -35.00
01/10/2023|E-pay _ |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1572629818 -861.04
01/10/2023] 1465 SMITH, CRAIG January 2023 Insurance Reimb -636.56
01/10/2023]1466 DYER, RICH January 2023 Insurance Reimb -675.00
01/12/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 01/10/2023 -2,762.68
01/13/2023 COREY NELSON Direct Deposit 0.00
01/13/2023 ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit 0.00
01/13/2023 HALEIGH M OEST Direct Deposit 0.00
01/17/2023]1467 REININK, ANDREW January 2023 Insurance Reimbursement -426.32
01/19/2023]|1468 PROVIDENT DIRECT Invoice #24766 -116.66
01/19/2023] 1469 PINES COMPUTER CONSULTING INC Invoice #4617 Town IT services -313.33
01/19/2023|1470 ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE Invoice #159644 Town Legal Services 12/22 -960.00
01/19/2023(1471 METRONET Acct #1653538 Jan 23 services T$192.80/A$161.39 -354.19
01/23/2023|E-pay _ |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 629748182 -64.87
01/23/2023|E-pay  |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 629827182 -331.84
01/23/2023|E-pay _ |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 629878182 -1,199.10
01/23/2023|E-pay  |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 629920182 -7,152.82
01/23/2023|E-pay _ |IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # 629990182 -100.52
01/26/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 01/23/2023 -1,200.06
01/27/2023|DD1002 [COREY NELSON Direct Deposit 0.00
01/27/2023|DD1003 [HALEIGH M OEST Direct Deposit 0.00
01/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 01/23/2023 -18,681.24
01/31/2023 Service Charge -39.95
-78,239.09

Page 1 of 1



DeKalb Township GA
2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES

Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/03/2023(283 ANGEL N MASON -1,297.82
01/03/2023|284 ERIKA D BROWN -1,515.93
01/03/2023|285 KAREN S GUMINO -1,055.26
01/03/2023|2485 AFLAC PAYROLL EXP-I#006702-A#52201 2023 January -54.22
01/03/2023 (2486 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2023 January -3,136.19
01/03/2023(2487 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO FP36747-ADD/Life 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 -94.50
01/03/2023(2488 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 0705012023 2023 January -22.00
01/03/2023|2489 THE STANDARD HLTH- 2023 January -12.74
01/03/2023 [eft INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE -1,147.94
01/04/2023(2490 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE SUB-PAYROLL AND SUPPORT 2022 Oct - Dec -95.60
01/05/2023|2491 GA CLIENT 22GA02453 -537.42
01/05/2023 |eft IMRF -1,275.60
01/05/2023 |eft ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE -253.29
01/09/2023 |E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1815425818 -250.39
01/09/2023 |E-pay United States Treasury {2} VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1814975818 0.00
01/10/2023(2492 PROSHRED SECURITY Invoice #1086862 Cust #48-0000376685 -114.95
01/10/2023]|2493 PASSION PURSUIT, INC December Employment Services -270.00
01/10/2023|2494 RICOH USA, INC Cust #3571042 Invoice #5066448187 -300.54
01/10/2023|2495 BROWN, ERIKA Travel reimbursement (toll) -28.60
01/12/2023 (2496 SAINT VINCENT DEPAUL Supply Closet funding 2023 -5,000.00
01/12/2023|2497 HPI PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 22EA01762 Rent -1,445.00
01/13/2023 |eft ANGEL N MASON -1,297.82
01/13/2023 |eft ERIKA D BROWN -1,509.10
01/13/2023 |eft KAREN S GUMINO -1,009.25
01/17/2023(2498 AMBER MANOR APARTMENTS VOID: 22EA01780 Shelter Assistance GJE 0.00
01/17/2023|Audit AJE [AMBER MANOR APARTMENTS For CHK 2498 voided on 01/17/2023 -995.00
01/17/2023|Audit AJER [AMBER MANOR APARTMENTS Reverse of GJE Audit AJE -- For CHK 2498 voided 995.00
01/17/2023|2499 AMBER MANOR APARTMENTS 23EA01780 Shelter Assistance -995.00
01/17/20232500 BROWN, ERIKA January 2023 Insurance Reimbursement -198.50
01/19/2023)2501 PROVIDENT DIRECT Invoice #24766 Envelopes -116.66
01/19/2023(2502 PINES COMPUTER CONSULTING INC _|Invoice #4617 -375.00
01/19/202312503 METRONET Acct #1653538 Jan 23 services GA internet & phone -66.30
01/19/2023|2504 NJS ENTERPRISES, INC. Invoice #221024 Visual GA SMS charges -83.31
01/20/2023|2505 GA CLIENT 23GA02456 January 2023 -318.06
01/20/2023|2506 GA CLIENT 23GA02461 JAN 2023 -160.65
01/20/2023 |E-pay United States Treasury {2} VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 632548786 0.00
01/20/2023 |E-pay United States Treasury {2} VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 633049786 0.00
01/20/2023 |E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 637324786 -1,131.60
01/20/2023|2507 HUNTER STAR PROPERTIES 23EA07181 Rental Assistance -528.81
01/20/2023|2508 HUNTER STAR PROPERTIES 23EA01782 Rental Assistance -528.81
01/20/2023|2509 Robert Sipes 22EA01771 Rental Assistance -1,245.00
01/23/2023 |E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # 631569182 -258.40
01/23/2023 |E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # 631640182 -1,176.46
01/23/2023 |E-pay IDES 0804766 QB Tracking # 631806182 -130.86
01/27/2023 |eft ANGEL N MASON -1,308.29
01/27/2023 |eft ERIKA D BROWN -1,509.90
01/27/2023 |eft KAREN S GUMINO -1,104.19
01/30/2023|2510 HPI PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 23EA01792 Rental Assistance -800.00
01/30/2023|2511 COMED 23EA01792 Utility Asst. Acct #3771081178 -172.16
01/30/2023(2512 NICOR GAS 23EA01792 Utility Asst Acct# 88-06-97-9203 9 -22.84
01/30/2023(2513 ECO PARK APARTMENTS 23EA01784 Rental Assistance -1,299.86

-35,254.82

Page 1 of 1



T Dekalb

2023 FEBRUARY TOWN & GENERAL ASSISTANCE
WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES TO DATE REPORT

FUND Invoices
TOWN 17,230.92
GENERAL ASSISTANCE 13,883.29
TOWN — CAPITAL FUND SO
CEMETERY — CAPITAL FUND SO
All Funds-Total 31,114.21

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on FEBRUARY 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township, and do hereby certify that the
above claims or demands against said accounts were presented, and examined, and were allowed
at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess

Trustee Lisa King

Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)
I, , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for the month of FEBRUARY 2023 at the FEBRUARY 8, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 FEBRUARY WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org



12:27 PM

DeKalb Township

02/07/23 2023 FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

02/01/2023 ANDREW TILLOTSON Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 CHAD C. MCNETT Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 CRAIG A SMITH Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 DALE L THURMAN Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 LISA R KING Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 MARY HESS Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 NANCY G BRADLO Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023 RICHARD J DYER Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023|DD1001 [ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit 0.00
02/01/2023]|1472 AFLAC Feb 2023 -180.76
02/01/2023)1473 THE STANDARD Feb 2023 -31.85
02/01/2023|1474 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Feb. 2023 Health -4,810.92
02/01/2023]|1475 HALVERSON FARMS leaf disposal -270.00
02/01/2023(1476 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Town Supplies -601.04
02/02/2023(1477 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE|January Cleaning Invoice #1936 -540.00
02/02/2023)|1478 VERIZON Jan & February 2023 Town $98.56 A $101.84 -200.40
02/02/2023|1479 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING C|January 2023 Agency grants -500.00
02/02/2023)1480 NEWKIRK & ASSOCIATES, INC |QB Consulting -375.00
02/02/2023|1481 COMED December Building - Acct# 2439372006 -1,011.77
02/02/2023)|1482 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE |Jan-March 2023 QB Support -1,439.00
02/03/2023(1484 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING C|2023 Agency grants -500.00
02/03/2023)|1485 COMED January Cemetery Acct #1443084045 -38.62
02/06/2023|E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1268756510 -381.98
02/06/2023|E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENU36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1268737510 -68.36
02/06/2023|E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENU36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1268720510 -98.25
02/06/2023|E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1268706510 -531.22
02/06/2023 [E-pay IDES 0804766-2 QB Tracking # -1268691510 -32.98
02/06/2023|E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1268679510 -2.39
02/06/2023)| 1486 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL | Utility - Acct# 3086-436769/ Inv# 21944897T086 -84.18
02/06/2023|1487 CARDMEMBER SERVICES Town Supplies -702.97
02/06/2023|1488 SMITH, CRAIG February 2023 Insurance Reimb -655.74
02/06/2023(1489 DYER, RICH February 2023 Insurance Reimb -675.00
02/06/2023|1490 REININK, ANDREW February 2023 Insurance Reimbursement -426.32
02/09/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/06/2023 -1,481.04
02/10/2023|DD1006 |Scott D. Dabbs Direct Deposit 0.00
02/10/2023|DD1005 |COREY NELSON Direct Deposit 0.00
02/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 02/06/2023 -1,691.13
02/15/2023|DD1004 |ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit 0.00

-17,230.92

Page 1 of 1



DeKalb Township General Assistance

2023 FEBRUARY

EXPENDITURES TO DATE

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/01/2023|2514 |GA Client 21GA02255 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2515 |GA Client 23GA02456 Feb. 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2516 |GA Client 22GA02453 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2517 |GA Client 22GA02378 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2518 |GA Client 12GA00003 Feb. 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2519 |GA Client 22GA02436 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2520 |GA Client 20GA02080 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2521 |GA Client 23GA02461 FEB 2023 -332.00
02/01/2023|2522 |GA Client 22GA02382 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2523 |GA Client 22GA02400 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2524 |GA Client ~ 22GA02351 Feb 2023 -340.00
02/01/2023|2526 |THE STANDAR Acct 160-770052 Vision Feb. 2023 -12.74
02/01/2023|2527 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD Feb 2023 Health -1,321.15
02/01/2023|2528 |AFLAC Acct #52201 Inv #52201 -54.22
02/01/2023|2529 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES GA supplies -1,134.76
02/02/2023|2530 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE |Inv #13253 Qrt 1 QB payroll support Jan-March -239.00
02/02/2023|2531 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY COHDTO0004 Order #22021924 Equifax -152.93
02/02/2023(2532 |NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURAN(February premium -16.00
02/02/2023(2533 |CDI Properties LLC Rental Assistance -700.00
02/02/2023|2534 |COMED Utility Asst. Acct #2950510042 -102.42
02/02/2023|2535 |NICOR GAS 23EA01798 Utility Asst  Acct# 65-57-33-0210 9 -192.58
02/06/2023|E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1269843510 -975.12
02/06/2023|E-pay |ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENU 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1269798510 -218.12
02/06/2023|E-pay |IDES 0804766 QB Tracking # -1269771510 -37.47
02/06/2023(2536 |Midland Mortgage, a division of Mid23EA01795 Acct #0057643599 -1,088.41
02/06/2023|2537 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES GA supplies -47.22
02/07/2023|2538 |METRONET Acct #1653538 Feb 23 services GA internet/phone -66.30
02/07/2023(2539 |PASSION PURSUIT, INC January Employment Services -405.00
02/10/2023 | eft ANGEL N MASON -1,306.84
02/10/2023 | eft ERIKA D BROWN -1,523.88
02/10/2023 | eft KAREN S GUMINO -557.13

-13,883.29

Page 1 of 1



2:58 PM
02/07/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022 through January 2023

TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
eome] | |
Cemetery Fund 1.13
390 Lots 0.00 350.00
392 Maintenance Fee 0.00 200.00
Total Cemetery Fund 1.13 0.00 550.00
General Town Fund 1
311 Property Tax
Recapture revenue 0.00 226.17
311 Property Tax - Other 0.00 910,959.75| 922,000.00 -11,040.25 98.8%
Total 311 Property Tax 0.00 911,185.92|  922,000.00 -10,814.08 98.83%
342 Repalcement Tax-State of Il 18,069.82 117,025.69 45,000.00 72,025.69 260.06%
381 Interest Income 44.49 1,197.86 500.00 697.86 239.57%
389 Miscellaneous 656.88 1,165.32 2,500.00 -1,334.68 46.61%
Cemetery Income 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
TIF Fund Disbursement 2,044.03 2,044.03 7,500.00 -5,455.97 27.25%
TOIRMA DIVIDEND 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total General Town Fund 1 20,815.22 1,032,618.82| 980,500.00 52,118.82 105.32%
Postagel 0.00 377.57
Total Income 20,815.22 1,033,546.39(  980,500.00 53,046.39 105.41%
Gross ProﬁtI 20,815.22 1,033,546.39|  980,500.00 53,046.39 105.41%
Expense
1 General Town Fund
1.11 Administration
Capital Outlay
IBuiIding 0.00 0.00|] 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
Commodities
IOperating Supplies 116.66 2,539.09 10,000.00 -7,460.91 25.39%
Total Commodities 116.66 2,539.09 10,000.00 -7,460.91 25.39%
Contractual Services
450 Janitorial 0.00 5,265.00 12,000.00 -6,735.00 43.88%
531 Audit 0.00 4,200.00 10,000.00 -5,800.00 42.0%
533 Legal Services 960.00 5,320.00 25,000.00 -19,680.00 21.28%
551 Postage 0.00 1,094.00 1,500.00 -406.00 72.93%
552 Telephone 206.48 1,785.25 5,000.00 -3,214.75 35.71%
555 Travel /Training /Education 1,403.75 5,125.32 10,000.00 -4,874.68 51.25%
567 Insurance-Liability 0.00 11,387.00 15,000.00 -3,613.00 75.91%
568 Utilities waste, gas, water 85.11 6,375.95 12,000.00 -5,624.05 53.13%
574 Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
915 Internet / Website 179.12 1,441.06 9,000.00 -7,558.94 16.01%
Equipment Maintenance/ Software 0.00 32.38 2,500.00 -2,467.62 1.3%
IT / SECURITY 313.33 2,469.99 15,000.00 -12,530.01 16.47%
Printing 0.00 349.51 5,000.00 -4,650.49 6.99%
Subscriptions/Memberships/Dues 334.60 4,870.25 7,500.00 -2,629.75 64.94%
Total Contractual Services 3,482.39 49,715.71 135,500.00 -85,784.29 36.69%
Other Expenditures
Community Outreach Serviices 0.00 16,222.87
Community Services 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 0.0%
Emergency Relief 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous 0.00 534.21 5,000.00 -4,465.79 10.68%
Office Equipment/Equip Leasing 355.00 3,520.03 10,000.00 -6,479.97 35.2%
Social Media 0.00 38.00 1,500.00 -1,462.00 2.53%
Total Other Expenditures 355.00 20,315.11 176,500.00 -156,184.89 11.51%

Page 1 of 3



2:58 PM
02/07/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April 2022 through January 2023

TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr ‘22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Personnel
410 Salaries S,C,TR, HC ASSR,OF 7,708.33 76,933.30 375,000.00 -298,066.70 20.52%
451 Health Insurance 4,841.02 44,674.10 60,000.00 -15,325.90 74.46%
453 Unemployment Insurance 0.00 37.68 2,000.00 -1,962.32 1.88%
461 Social Security 1,56856.25 29,127.93 20,000.00 9,127.93 145.64%
462 Medicare 370.76 6,820.15 6,000.00 820.15 113.67%
463 IMRF - Pension 1,794.42 24,659.24 28,000.00 -3,340.76 88.07%
Total Personnel 16,299.78 182,252.40 491,000.00 -308,747.60 37.12%
Social Services/Agency Grants
Social Services/Agency Support 0.00 151,000.00 150,000.00 1,000.00 100.67%
Total Social Services/Agency Grants 0.00 151,000.00 150,000.00 1,000.00 100.67%
1.11 Administration - Other 39.95 39.95
Total 1.11 Administration 20,293.78 405,862.26] 1,113,000.00 -707,137.74 36.47%
1.12 Assessor's Budget
Capital Outlay
832 Computer Hardware 0.00 1,333.00 2,800.00 -1,467.00 47.61%
833 Computer Software 0.00 548.50 1,000.00 -451.50 54.85%
Total Capital Outlay 0.00 1,881.50 3,800.00 -1,918.50 49.51%
Commodities
651 Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 -1,700.00 0.0%
652 Operating Supplies 0.00 256.91 1,400.00 -1,143.09 18.35%
654 Office Equipment 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
655 Office Furniture 0.00 750.00 2,000.00 -1,250.00 37.5%
Total Commodities 0.00 1,006.91 6,600.00 -5,693.09 15.26%
Contractural Services
533 Legal Services 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
550 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 41.36 1,000.00 -958.64 4.14%
551 Postage 0.00 30.00 350.00 -320.00 8.57%
552 Telephone 155.98 1,473.99 3,000.00 -1,526.01 49.13%
554 Printing 0.00 314.00 800.00 -486.00 39.25%
557 Travel / trng/ education 0.00 2,913.55 6,000.00 -2,086.45 58.27%
561 Dues 0.00 50.00 350.00 -300.00 14.29%
575 Appraisal Fee 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 -2,700.00 0.0%
576 Software Licensing 0.00 6,550.00 6,500.00 50.00 100.77%
IT Services / Security 0.00 980.05 2,000.00 -1,019.95 49.0%
Total Contractural Services 155.98 12,352.95 24,700.00 -12,347.05 50.01%
Other Expenditures
913 Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 103.00 700.00 -597.00 14.71%
915 Internet Access Fees 166.80 546.75 700.00 -153.25 78.11%
916 Website 0.00 72.00 200.00 -128.00 36.0%
Property Online 0.00 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 166.80 721.75 2,300.00 -1,678.25 31.38%
Personnel
410 Salaries 0.00 0.00 156,500.00 -1566,500.00 0.0%
451 Health Insurance 1,928.63 17,912.55 53,000.00 -35,087.45 33.8%
453 Unemployment Insurance 0.00 65.80 1,050.00 -984.20 6.27%
461 Social Security 228.28 9,879.01 10,000.00 -120.99 98.79%
462 Medicare 53.39 2,310.42 2,600.00 -289.58 88.86%
463 IMRF 234.14 8,831.66 10,500.00 -1,668.34 84.11%
Total Personnel 2,444 44 38,999.44 233,650.00 -194,650.56 16.69%
Total 1.12 Assessor's Budget 2,767.22 54,962.55 271,050.00 -216,087.45 20.28%
Total 1 General Town Fund 23,061.00 460,824.81| 1,384,050.00 -923,225.19 33.3%
1.13 Cemetery Fund

Page 2 of 3




2:58 PM
02/07/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022 through January 2023

TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Oakwood Road Improvements 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
Total CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
COMMODITIES
Equipment / Supplies 1,146.00 3,646.92 10,000.00 -6,353.08 36.47%
Signage/Fencing/Posting 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
Utility 39.19 377.66 750.00 -372.34 50.36%
Total COMMODITIES 1,185.19 4,024.58 20,750.00 -16,725.42 19.4%
CONTRACTUAL
Computer Software 0.00 3,587.50 7,000.00 -3,412.50 51.25%
Dues 35.00 35.00 350.00 -315.00 10.0%
Grave Openings 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Landscaping 0.00 1,508.05 10,000.00 -8,491.95 15.08%
Other Professional Services 0.00 4,435.00 10,000.00 -5,565.00 44.35%
Postage 0.00 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
Publishing / Printing 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Restoration 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Road Construction/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Snow Removal 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Training / Travel/Education 0.00 617.39 5,000.00 -4,382.61 12.35%
Tree Services 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 -7,500.00 0.0%
Website 0.00 72.00 350.00 -278.00 20.57%
Total CONTRACTUAL 35.00 35,254.94 87,800.00 -52,545.06 40.15%
OTHER EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 528.11 3,000.00 -2,471.89 17.6%
Total OTHER EXPENDITURES 0.00 528.11 3,000.00 -2,471.89 17.6%
PERSONNEL
Cemetery Staff 0.00 596.26
Medicare 0.00 46.01 1,500.00 -1,453.99 3.07%
Salaries 0.00 1,666.00 20,000.00 -18,334.00 8.33%
Social Security 0.00 227.79 3,000.00 -2,772.21 7.59%
Unemployment Insurance 0.00 4.04 750.00 -745.96 0.54%
Workmen's Compensation 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Total PERSONNEL 0.00 2,540.10 26,750.00 -24,209.90 9.5%
Total 1.13 Cemetery Fund 1,220.19 42,347.73|  238,300.00 -195,952.27 17.77%
CONTINGENCIES 0.00 15,000.00 50,000.00 -35,000.00 30.0%
Payroll Expenses 31,006.91 349,612.88
Total Expense 55,288.10 867,785.42| 1,672,350.00 -804,564.58 51.89%
Net Income | | -34,472.88 165,760.97| -691,850.00 857,610.97 -23.96%

Page 3 of 3



2:42 PM
02/07/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township General Assistance

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April 2022 through January 2023

Jan 23 Apr '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income | | |
General Assistance Fund 15
311 Property Tax 0.00 207,495.17] 210,000.00 -2,504.83 98.81%
382 Interest 14.15 298.67 500.00 -201.33 59.73%
389 Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
390 SSI/ST of IL Interim Asstce 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
IGA Income 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Total General Assistance Fund 15 14.156 207,793.84 221,000.00 -13,206.16 94.02%
Total Income 14.15 207,793.84| 221,000.00 -13,206.16 94.02%
Gross Profit 14.15 207,793.84| 221,000.00 -13,206.16 94.02%
Expense
15 General Assistance Fund
2.1 Administration
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
457 Equipment Mainte & Supplies 0.00 654.73 3,200.00 -2,545.27 20.46%
464 Publishing/Subscr/Printing 95.60 1,942.77 3,500.00 -1,657.23 55.51%
466 Postage 0.00 565.26 2,000.00 -1,434.74 28.26%
467 Legal 0.00 80.00 5,000.00 -4,920.00 1.6%
468 Travel/Training 28.60 3,044.87 4,500.00 -1,455.13 67.66%
470 Operating Supplies 598.45 2,663.70 7,500.00 -4,836.30 35.52%
Equipment 0.00 1,653.55 6,500.00 -4,846.45 25.44%
1T 375.00 895.26 2,000.00 -1,104.74 44.76%
Visual GA 83.31 4,133.31 7,500.00 -3,366.69 55.11%
Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,180.96 15,633.45 41,700.00 -26,066.55 37.49%
PERSONNEL
410 Salaries 0.00 0.00| 155,000.00 -155,000.00 0.0%
451 Health Insurance 3,441.93 23,060.68 50,000.00 -26,939.32 46.12%
453Unemployment 0.00 69.66 600.00 -530.34 11.61%
454 Workmans Compensation 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
461 Social Security 333.07 8,397.74 8,500.00 -102.26 98.8%
462 Medicare 77.90 1,964.01 2,200.00 -235.99 89.27%
463 IMRF 687.81 7,570.91 14,000.00 -6,429.09 54.08%
Total PERSONNEL 4,540.71 41,063.00] 232,800.00 -191,737.00 17.64%
Total 2.1 Administration 5,721.67 56,696.45| 274,500.00 -217,803.55 20.65%
2.2 Home Relief
COMMODITIES
517 Flat Grant Exp GA & Interim 3,736.13 35,235.16 60,000.00 -24,764.84 58.73%
518 Emergency Assistance 7,037.48 38,770.20 60,000.00 -21,229.80 64.62%
529 Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 1,177.84 2,000.00 -822.16 58.89%
Personal/Household Incidentals 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,500.00 -1,500.00 76.92%
Total COMMODITIES 15,773.61 80,183.20| 128,500.00 -48,316.80 62.4%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
455 MACI Med Casastrophic 0.00 2,360.00 3,500.00 -1,140.00 67.43%
5.11 Medical 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%

Page 1 of 2



2:42 PM
02/07/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township General Assistance
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022 5523 Japiary 20233 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Community Outreach 270.00 3,895.34 50,000.00 -46,104.66 7.79%

Dental Service 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Other Medical Services 0.00 0.00[ 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 270.00 6,255.34| 1283,500.00 -117,244.66 5.07%

Total 2.2 Home Relief 16,043.61 86,438.54| 252,000.00 -165,561.46 34.3%

Contingencies 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

Total 15 General Assistance Fund 21,765.28 143,134.99| 541,500.00 -398,365.01 26.43%
Payroll Expenses 18,683.88 101,399.26

SERVICES |

|Food Pantry/Food Insecurity Sup 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total SERVICES 5,000.00 5,000.00

Total Expense 45,449.16 249,534.25| 541,500.00 -291,965.75 46.08%

[Netincome [ | | -45,435.01 -41,740.41] -320,500.00 278,759.59 13.02%

Page 2 of 2



11:33 AM DeKalb Township

02/07/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23
Beginning Balance 1,308,645.24
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 47 items -78,647.77
Deposits and Credits - 17 items 20,815.22
Total Cleared Transactions -57,832.55
Cleared Balance 1,250,812.69
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -1,701.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,701.00
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 1,249,111.69
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items -17,230.92
Total New Transactions -17,230.92
Ending Balance 1,231,880.77

Page 1




3:35 PM DeKalb Township GA

02/06/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 421,344.09
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 48 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2022 2437 SUBURBAN APART... X -1,001.40 -1,001.40
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2475 HUNTER STAR PR... X -1,495.00 -2,496.40
Bill Pm¢ -Check 12/29/2022 2484 CLA ENTERPRISE... X -805.04 -3,301.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2479 X -340.00 -3,641.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2480 X -340.00 -3,981.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2483 X -340.00 -4,321.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2481 X -340.00 -4,661.44
Bilt Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2478 X -340.00 -5,001.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2477 X -340.00 -5,341.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2476 X -340.00 -5,681.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2482 X -340.00 -6,021.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2486 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -3,136.19 -9,157.63
Paycheck 01/03/2023 284 ERIKA D BROWN X -1,6156.93 -10,673.56
Paycheck 01/03/2023 283 ANGEL N MASON X -1,297.82 -11,971.38
Check 01/03/2023 eft INTERNAL REVEN... X -1,147.94 -13,119.32
Paycheck 01/03/2023 285 KAREN S GUMINO X -1,055.26 -14,174.58
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2487 DEARBORN LIFE I... X -84.50 -14,269.08
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2485 AFLAC X ~54.22 -14,323.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2488 NCPERS GROUP Li... X -22.00 ~14,345.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2489 THE STANDARD X -12.74 -14,358,04
Bill Pmt -Check 01/04/2023 2490 SWANSON QUALIT... X -95.60 -14,453.64
Check 01/05/2023 eft IMRF X -1,275.60 -15,729.24
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2023 2491 X -537.42 -16,266.66
Check 01/05/2023 eft ILLINOIS DEPART... X ~253.29 -16,519.85
Liability Check 01/09/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -250.39 -16,770.34
Check 01/10/2023 2494 RICOH USA, INC X -300.54 -17,070.88
Check 01/10/2023 2493 PASSION PURSUIT... X -270.00 -17,340.88
Check 01/10/2023 2492 PROSHRED SECU... X -114.85 -17,455.83
Check 01/10/2023 2495 BROWN, ERIKA X -28.60 -17,484.43
Check 01/12/2023 2497 HPI PROPERTY M... X -1,445.00 -18,929.43
Paycheck 01/13/2023 ERIKA D BROWN X -1,509.10 -20,438.53
Paycheck 01/13/2023 ANGEL N MASON X -1,297.82 -21,736.35
Paycheck 01/13/2023 KAREN S8 GUMINO X -1,009.25 -22,745.60
Check 01/17/2023 2499 AMBER MANOR AP... X -895.00 -23,740.60
Check 01/17/2023 2500 BROWN, ERIKA X -198.50 -23,939.10
Check 01/19/2023 2502 PINES COMPUTER... X -375.00 -24,314.10
Check 01/19/2023 2501 PROVIDENT DIRECT X -116.66 -24,430.76
Check 01/19/2023 2504 NJS ENTERPRISE... X -83.31 -24,514.07
Check 01/19/2023 2503 METRONET X -66.30 -24,580.37
Check 01/20/2023 2508 HUNTER STAR PR... X -528.81 -25,109.18
Check 01/20/2023 2507 HUNTER STAR PR... X -528.81 -25,637.99
Check 01/20/2023 2505 X -318.06 -25,956.05
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay United States Treas... X -1,176.46 -27,132.51
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... X -258.40 -27,390.91
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay IDES X -130.86 -27,621.77
Paycheck 01/27/2023 ERIKA D BROWN X -1,509.90 -29,031.67




3:35 PM
02/06/23

DeKalb Township GA
Reconciliation Detail

RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir
Paycheck 01/27/2023 ANGEL N MASON X
Paycheck 01/27/2023 KAREN S GUMINO X

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/30/2023 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2022 2307 D
Check 01/12/2023 2496 SAINT VINCENT D...
General Journal 01/17/2023 Audit...  AMBER MANOR AP...
Check 01/20/2023 2509 Robert Sipes
Liability Check 01/20/2023 E-pay United States Treas...
Check 01/20/2023 2506
Check 01/30/2023 2513 ECO PARK APART...
Check 01/30/2023 2510 HP1 PROPERTY M...
Check 01/30/2023 2511 COMED
Check 01/30/2023 2512 NICOR GAS

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 6 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2468
Liability Check 01/09/2023 E-pay United States Treas...
Check 01/17/2023 2498 AMBER MANOR AP...
General Journal 01/17/2023 Audit... AMBER MANORAP...
Liability Check 01/20/2023 E-pay United States Treas...
Liability Check 01/20/2023 E-pay United States Treas...

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 27 items

Check 02/01/2023 2627 BLUE CROSS BLU...
Check 02/01/2023 2529 CARDMEMBER SE...
Check 02/01/2023 2524
Check 02/01/2023 2522
Check 02/01/2023 2520
Check 02/01/2023 2519

Amount Balance
~1,308.29 -30,339.96
-1,104.19 -31,444.15

-31,444.15 -31,444.15
14.15 14.15
14.15 14.15

-31,430.00 -31,430.00

-31,430.00 389,914.09

-322.00 -322.00
-5,000.00 -5,322.00
-895.00 -6,317.00
-1,245.00 -7,562.00
-1,131.60 -8,693.60
-160.65 -8,854.25
-1,299.86 -10,154.11
-800.00 -10,854.11
-172.16 -11,126.27
-22.84 -11,149.11
-11,149.11 -11,148.11
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
985.00 995.00
0.00 995.00

0.00 995.00
996.00 995.00
-10,154.11 -10,154.11
-41,584.11 379,759.98
-1,321.15 -1,321.15
-1,134.76 -2,455.91
-340.00 ~2,795.91
-340.00 -3,135.91
-340.00 -3,475.91
-340.00 -3,815.91




11:37 AM DeKalb Township
02/07/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 01/31/2023
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,308,645.24
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 47 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 1384 SMITH, CRAIG X -636.56 -636.56
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2022 1426 SMITH, CRAIG X -636.56 -1,273.12
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1446 SMITH, CRAIG X -636.56 -1,909.68
Check 01/03/2023 eft INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE X -7,794.87 -9,704.55
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1044 CRAIG A SMITH X -5,724.73 -15,429.28
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1047 MARY HESS X -5,260.50 -20,689.78
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1049 RICHARD J DYER X -5,177.04 -25,866.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1453 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD X -4,810.92 -30,677.74
Check 01/03/2023 eft IMRF X -3,499.36 -34,177.10
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1050 ANDREW C REININK X -1,588.95 -35,766.05
Check 01/03/2023 eft IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H X -1,334.75 -37,100.80
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1051 COREY NELSON X -1,142.30 -38,243.10
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1052 JODIE L PETERSON X -1,130.01 -39,373.11
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1042 ANDREW TILLOTSON X -345.03 -39,718.14
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1456 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE X -334.60 -40,052.74
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1452 AFLAC X -190.93 -40,243.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1454 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO X -189.00 -40,432.67
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1045 DALE L THURMAN X -146.21 -40,578.88
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1048 NANCY G BRADLO X -146.21 -40,725.09
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1043 CHAD C. MCNETT X -138.37 -40,863.46
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1046 LISA R KING X -138.37 -41,001.83
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1455 THE STANDARD X -31.85 -41,033.68
Check 01/09/2023 1457 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE X -675.00 -41,708.68
Check 01/09/2023 1459 LISA R KING X -276.25 -41,984.93
Check 01/09/2023 1458 DALE L THURMAN X -226.25 -42.211.18
Check 01/09/2023 1460 CHAD C. MCNETT X -226.25 -42 437 .43
Liability Check 01/09/2023 E-pay ILLINO!S DEPARTMENT REVENUE X -174.86 -42,612.29
Check 01/09/2023 1462 NORTHERN [LLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. X -85.11 -42,697.40
Check 01/09/2023 1463 COMED X -39.19 -42,736.59
Check 01/09/2023 1464 ILLINOIS CEMETERY & FUNERAL HOME A... X -35.00 -42,771.59
Liability Check 01/10/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} X -861.04 -43,632.63
Check 01/10/2023 1466 DYER, RICH X -675.00 -44.307.63
Check 01/10/2023 1465 SMITH, CRAIG X -636.56 -44,944 19
Liability Check 01/12/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service X -2,762.68 -47,706.87
Check 01/17/2023 1467 REININK, ANDREW X -426.32 -48,133.19
Check 01/19/2023 1470 ZUKOWSKI, ROGERS, FLOOD & MCARDLE X -960.00 -49,093.19
Check 01/19/2023 1471 METRONET X -354.19 -49,447 .38
Check 01/19/2023 1469 PINES COMPUTER CONSULTING INC X -313.33 -49,760.71
Check 01/19/2023 1468 PROVIDENT DIRECT X -116.66 -49,877.37
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} X -7,152.82 -57,030.19
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE X -1,199.10 -58,229.29
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} X -331.84 -58,561.13
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay IDES X -100.52 -58,661.65
Liability Check 01/23/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE X -64.87 -58,726.52
Liability Check 01/26/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service X -1,200.06 -59,926.58
Liability Check 01/31/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service X -18,681.24 -78,607.82
Check 01/31/2023 X -39.95 -78,647.77

Total Checks and Payments -78,647.77 -78,647.77

Deposits and Credits - 17 items
Deposit 01/23/2023 X 2,700.91 2,700.91
Paycheck 01/27/2023 DD1003 HALEIGH M OEST X 0.00 2,700.91
Paycheck 01/27/2023 DD1002 COREY NELSON X 0.00 2,700.91
Deposit 01/30/2023 X 18,069.82 20,770.73
Deposit 01/31/2023 X 44,49 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 DD1001  ANDREW C REININK X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 RICHARD J DYER X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 NANCY G BRADLO X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 MARY HESS X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 ANDREW TILLOTSON X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 CHAD C. MCNETT X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 CRAIG A SMITH X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 DALE L THURMAN X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/01/2023 LISA R KING X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/10/2023 DD1006 Scott D. Dabbs X 0.00 20,815.22

Page 1




11:37 AM DeKalb Township
02/07/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 01/31/2023
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 02/10/2023 DD1005 COREY NELSON X 0.00 20,815.22
Paycheck 02/15/2023 DD1004 ANDREW C REININK X 0.00 20,815.22
Total Deposits and Credits 20,815.22 20,815.22
Total Cleared Transactions -57,832.55 -57,832.55
Cleared Balance -57,832.55 1,250,812.69
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 1136 DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFE... -200.00 -200.00
Check 01/09/2023 1461 REDEEMED FURNITURE OUTLET -1,501.00 -1,701.00
Total Checks and Payments -1,701.00 -1,701.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -1,701.00 -1,701.00
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 -59,533.55 1,249,111.69
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items
Check 02/01/2023 1474 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD -4,810.92 -4,810.92
Check 02/01/2023 1476 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -601.04 -5,411.96
Check 02/01/2023 1475 HALVERSON FARMS -270.00 -5,681.96
Check 02/01/2023 1472 AFLAC -180.76 -5,862.72
Check 02/01/2023 1473 THE STANDARD -31.85 -5,894.57
Check 02/02/2023 1482 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE -1,439.00 -7,333.57
Check 02/02/2023 1481 COMED -1,011.77 -8,345.34
Check 02/02/2023 1477 SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE -540.00 -8,885.34
Check 02/02/2023 1479 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER -500.00 -9,385.34
Check 02/02/2023 1480 NEWKIRK & ASSOCIATES, INC -375.00 -9,760.34
Check 02/02/2023 1478 VERIZON -200.40 - -9,960.74
Check 02/03/2023 DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER -500.00 -10,460.74
Check 02/03/2023 COMED -38.62 -10,499.36
Check 02/06/2023 1730 CARDMEMBER SERVICES -702.97 -11,202.33
Check 02/06/2023 1732 DYER, RICH -675.00 -11,877.33
Check 02/06/2023 1731 SMITH, CRAIG -655.74 -12,533.07
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} -531.22 -13,064.29
Check 02/06/2023 1733 REININK, ANDREW -426.32 -13,490.61
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} -381.98 -13,872.59
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE -98.25 -13,970.84
Check 02/06/2023 1729 NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. -84.18 -14,055.02
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE -68.36 -14,123.38
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay IDES -32.98 -14,156.36
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay United States Treasury {2} -2.39 -14,158.75
Liability Check 02/09/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service -1,481.04 -15,639.79
Liability Check 02/14/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service -1,591.13 -17,230.92
Total Checks and Payments -17,230.92 -17,230.92
Total New Transactions -17,230.92 -17,230.92
Ending Balance -76,764.47 1,231,880.77

Page 2




3:38 PM DeKalb Township GA

02/06/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23
Beginning Balance 421,344.09
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 48 items -31,444.15
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 14.15
Total Cleared Transactions -31,430.00
Cleared Balance 389,914.09
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items -11,149.11
Deposits and Credits - 6 items 995.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,154.11
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 379,759.98
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 27 items -12,276.36
Total New Transactions -12,276.36
Ending Balance 367,483.62

Page 1




3:35 PM
02/06/23

DeKalb Township GA
Reconciliation Detail

RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name
Check 02/01/2023 2518
Check 02/01/2023 2517
Check 02/01/2023 2516
Check 02/01/2023 2515
Check 02/01/2023 2514
Check 02/01/2023 2523
Check 02/61/2023 2521
Check 02/01/2023 2528 AFLAC
Check 02/01/2023 2526 THE STANDARD
Check 02/02/2023 2533 CDI Properties LLC
Check 02/02/2023 2530 SWANSON QUALIT...
Check 02/02/2023 2536 NICOR GAS
Check 02/02/2023 2531 CARAHSOFT TECH...
Check 02/02/2023 2534 COMED
Check 02/02/2023 2532 NCPERS GROUP LI...
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay United States Treas...
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART...
Liability Check 02/06/2023 E-pay IDES
Paycheck 02/10/2023 ERIKA D BROWN
Paycheck 02/10/2023 ANGEL N MASON
Paycheck 02/10/2023 KAREN S GUMINO

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount Balance
-340.00 -4,155.91
-340.00 -4,495.91
-340.00 -4,835.91
-340.00 -5,175.91
-340.00 -5,56156.91
-340.00 -5,855.91
-332.00 -6,187.91

-54.22 -6,242.13
-12.74 -6,254.87
-700.00 -6,954.87
-239.00 -7,193.87
-192.58 -7,386.45
-162.93 -7,639.38
-102.42 -7,641.80
-16.00 -7,657.80
-975.12 -8,632.92
-218.12 -8,851.04
-37.47 -8,888.51
-1,623.88 -10,412.39
-1,306.84 -11,719.23
-557.13 -12,276.36
-12,276.36 -12,276.38
-12,276.36 -12,276.36
-53,860.47 367,483.62




3:55 PM
02/07/23

DeKalb Township

Reconciliation Summary
Resource - TOWN CAPITAL IMP, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23
Beginning Balance 150,005.32
Cleared Balance 150,005.32
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item ~150,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 150,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 150,005.32
Ending Balance 150,005.32

Page 1



3:55 PM DeKalb Township

02/07/23 Reconciliation Detail
Resource - TOWN CAPITAL IMP, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 150,005.32
Cleared Balance 150,005.32

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 12/31/2022 Audit ... -150,000.00 -150,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -150,000.00 -150,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 1213112022 Audit ... 150,000.00 150,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 150,000.00 150,000.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00 0.00

Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 0.00 160,005.32

Ending Balance 0.00 150,005.32

Page 1



3:54 PM DeKalb Township

02/07/23 Reconciliation Summary
Resource - Cemetery Capital Imp, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23
Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 100,003.73
Total Cleared Transactions 100,003.73
Cleared Balance 100,003.73
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -100,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 100,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 100,003.73
Ending Balance 100,003.73

Page 1




3:54 PM DeKalb Township

02/07/23 Reconciliation Detail
Resource - Cemetery Capital Imp, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 0.00
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Check 12/28/2022 eft RESOURCE BANK X 100,000.00 100,000.00
Deposit 01/31/2023 X 3.73 100,003.73
Total Deposits and Credits 100,003.73 100,003.73

Total Cleared Transactions 100,003.73 100,003.73
Cleared Balance 100,003.73 100,003.73

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

General Journal 12/31/2022 Audit ... -100,000.00 -100,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -100,000.00 -100,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

General Journal 12/31/2022 Audit ... 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 100,000.00 100,000.00

Total Uncleared Transactions 0.00 0.00

Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 100,003.73 100,003.73

Ending Balance 100,003.73 100,003.73

Page 1




DeKalb

2022 JANUARY ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT

FUND Invoices
ROAD AND BRIDGE ' $40,487.01
PERMANENT ROAD $31,434.42
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT S0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00
All Funds-Total $71,921.43

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on FEBRUARY 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road
District, and do hereby certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were
presented, and examined, and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman | (SEAL)

I, , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of JANUARY 2023 at the FEBRUARY 8, 2023Township
Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 JANUARY ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Illinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org



2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD AND PERMANENT ROAD

01/01/2023] 258 |JODIE L PETERSON 12/10/22-12/23/22 292 67
01/15/2023] 259 |JODIE L PETERSON 12/24/22-01/07/23 181.61
01/03/2023] PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $546.76/m10.94/F26.54-2023 1841 01032023 1ST QTR 84.24
pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il501 2023 0101202 1st QTR 18.84

pad  [IMRF pension439.16/vac396.00 835.16

01713/2023] PAD [INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 5831.00/m7.24/F26.54-2023 1941 01132023 1ST QTR 64.78
01/13/2023] PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il501 2023 0113202 1st QTR 12.55
3504 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i# 006702 2022 DECEMBER 20,35

3505 |voiD 0.00

3506 |volD 0.00

3507 {CITY OF SYCAMORE replacement lax allocation.-COLL. 2022 oc¥nov - ALLOGC. 2022 dec 40592

3508 |GORDON HARDWARE Al 2360 SS81.09/EME.21/SMTLS24.29 12059

3509 |[LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC Cif 10135036 lif 9310159873 868.84

3510 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP 1,267.71

3511 ISHARE CORP. cif 20699 S5-It 219786 1,027.23

3512 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICES, LLC OP EXP PYRLL AND SUPPORT 2022 OCT-DEG 286.80

3513 |WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS BLDG MAINT I DHD1122 170.00

3514 |CINTAS 2022 NOV. Atf 14946044 665.88

3515 |CITY OF DEKALB replacement tax. allocation-coflected 2022 AUG/SEPT- allocated 2022 OCT 6,350.92

01/11/2023] 3516 |AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUMPER E.M 1#348720, 349043 . 279.82
3517 |BARB CITY AUTOMOTIVE EM W 56217 1,884.80

3518 |BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC ER i 0207936 48.95

3519 |BRAD MANNING FORD EM. ## FOCS8127216 171.60

3520 |MESCHER, RINEHART & REDLINGSHAFER P.C. LEGAL } 8636 1,833.50

3521 |SHAW MEDIA PUBL A% 10024904 1# 2038317 SEASONAL WORKER 650.00

3522 [UNITED LABORATORIES ci 304667 SS-I#INV367950 6,359.38

3523 |NICOR UTILITY 679.37

01/12/2023] 3524 vOID 0.00,
3525 |VOID 0.00

3526 |SUPERIOR DIESEL, INC. E.M. # 81-17519, 17521, 17621, 17654; W1-23609 3,402.38

3527 |VERIZON TEL 1#9923815124 101.80

3528 |WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS BLDG MAINT I DHD1222 170.00

3529 |ABC FIRE & SAFETY, INC. . bidg maint i#73767 162.00

3530 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL UTILITY- 1#218695517086 A# 3086436769 84.89

01/18/2023] 3531 |AIRGASUSLLC rentals G# 2986196 i 8993578375 22.69
3532 |ALL AROUND PUMPING SERVICE, INC BLDG. MAINT 1#28175 750.00

3533 |[BOCKMAN'S TRUCK & FLEET EM lit 50861 47.00

3534 |C.S.R. BOBCATING EM # 01-10568 191.93

3535 |CINTAS 2022 DEC i# 4139-136130, 834830, 4140-557702,4141211807, 4141965146 899.19

3536 |FAGCTORY CLEANING EQUIPMENT, INC EM i 333395 311.50

3537 |JOINER'S HVAC INC ‘BLDG MAINT I 1753-56 1,500.73

3538 |PROVIDENT DIRECT MAILING & PRINTING SERV ___ 'OFFICE #24766 ENVELOPES 116.68

3539 IMETRONET A#f 1653538 INTERNET30.66/1-35.63/PHONE-32.24 01/02/23-02/01/23 98.53

p1/25/2023] 3540 |GORDON HARDWARE Aj 2360 8S 180.46
3541 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP 69.61

B 3542 INICOR GAS UTIL. DUE 2/23/2023 ACT 7036 754.26
3543 |NORTHWEST ILLINOIS HIGHWAY COMMISSIONERS |R-img 3/31/23-TRNG $80.00/DUES$30 110.00

3544 |UNITED RENTALS RENTAL A# 2726690 RENTAL Yt 2214762873-001 459.00

01/30/2023] 3545 |BACON'S TERMITE & PEST SPECIALISTS BLDG. MAINT-A# 1028; 1118807 180.00
3546 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 0113- ofsup106.50/TRNG51.94/35202.02 360.46

3547 |CERTIFIED LABORATORIES C#f 270143 1 8060843; BLDG MAINT 1444.97/EMB77.98 2.511.23

3548 |CITY OF DEKALB-WATER DEPT. R-UTILITY A#300313897000 10/25/22 THRU 12/22/2022 19246

3543 |DEKANE EQUIPMENT CORPORATION em if IAB7757 33.39

3550 |MELIN'S LOCK & KEY BLDG. MAINT. I 12623-9 122.36

3551 |NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP 150.95

3552 |SELDAL PLUMBING BLDG. MAINT 1#5518 1,303.00

3553 |TRANE BLDG MAINT C# 561554  1#313260292 1,448.00

3554 |WEDO WINDOWS & CARPETS bldg maint i#dhd0123 170.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR R&B FOR 2023 JANUARY

40,487.01




l I ‘
[PERMANENT ROAD FUND _ -

01/03/2023] __386|James Poff Ml 12/10/22-12/23/22 1,675.89
" T"3B7|JEFFREY L HARNESS 12/10/22-12/23/23_ 1,668.82
01/15/2023] _ 388|James Poff il 12/24/22-01/07/23 . ) 1,603.70
389|JEFFREY L HARNESS 12024/22-01/07/23 1,632.80
01/03/2023|pad INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55623.38/M145.80/F4B8.00 F941 2023 01012023 st qir 1,967.18
pad IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H IL501 2023 01012023 151 QTR 234.11
pad __[IMRF pension2052.74/vac574.28 2028 DECEMBER 2,627.02
01/13/2023|pad INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S8583.30/M136.42/F440.00 FO41 2023 01132023 15t qir 1,159.72
PAD __|IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE WiH STATE W/H IL501 2023 01132023 15t QTR 218.83
4259/BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2023 JANUARY 1,811.17
4260|CONSERV FS INC fue! C# 5000460 i# 132000432, 132000693 1,240.05
4261|DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO HEALTH-2023 01/01/23-12/31/23 141.75
4262|GORDON HARDWARE rd maint i# 923802 DISCOUNT TAKEN $1.05 9.44
4263{THE STANDARD HLTH- 2023 JANUARY 18.11
4264|AFLAC A#-52201; 0067022092 DECEMB ER 343.60
01/11/2023] _ 4265|HI-VIZ SAFETY iff 2564-signs 620.00
01/12/2023] 4266 |HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H-2023 JAN 290,50
01/18/2023]  4267|FEHR GRAHAM ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTENGINEERING- I# 112884 PROJ 22-690 522.00
4268|SKYLINE CONSTRUGTION RD. MAINT 1#980 8,750.00
4260/ THAFFIG CONTROL & PROTEGTION ING RD SIGN_# 113607 1,419.80
4270 WAGNER AGGREGATE, INC. RD. MAINT. 1# 36560 670.90
01/30/2023] 4271 |CONSERV FS INC fuel C# 5000460 40017769, 131000986, 132000767, 131000962, 13200 2,675.03
~_ 4272 |DIN, LLC Gi0330257 116235058 RENTAL; 01/22/23-04121/23 843.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR PERM HD FOR 2023 JANUARY 31,434.42




2023 FEBRUARY ROAD DISTRICT WARRANT FOR EXPENDITURES REPORT TO

DATE
FUND Invoices
'ROAD AND BRIDGE $8,092.87
PERMANENT ROAD $14,986.02
BUILDING & EQUIPMENT $0.00
SPECIAL BRIDGE $0.00
All Funds-Total $23,078.89

We, the undersigned, comprising the Township Board of DeKalb Township, having duly met at
the Clerk’s office on FEBRUARY 8, 2023 hereunto set our hands on this document for the
purpose of auditing the various accounts of DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road
District, and do hereby certify that the above claims or demands against said accounts were
presented, and examined, and were allowed at the meeting.

Trustee Nancy Bradlo Supervisor Mary Hess
Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett Clerk Andrew Tillotson
Trustee Dale Thurman (SEAL)

I , DeKalb Township Clerk, attest that the attached bills

were presented for payment for month of FEBRUARY 2023 at the FEBRUARY 38, 2023
Township Board meeting.

Clerk Andrew Tillotson

2023 FEBRUARY WARRANT FOR TOTAL EXPENDITURES REPORT

2323 S. Fourth Street Phone: 815-758-8282
DeKalb, Tllinois 60115 Fax:  815-758-0124
www.dekalbtownship.org



2023 FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE
ROAD AND BRIDGE
02/01/2023| 260 |JODIE L PETERSON 135.36
02/01/2023! PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIClss24.44/m5.72/F26.54-2023 1941 02012 56.70
02/01/2023] PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATHstate w/h il501 2023 0201202 1st QTR 9.93
3555 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i# 372715 2023 30.52
3556 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD |HEALTH. 2023 FEBRUARY 1,815.04
3557 |DEKANE EQUIPMENT CORPQOem i# 024128 1,031.00
3558 |THE STANDARD hith - 2023 JANUARY 6.37
02/06/2023| 3559 |AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUNE.M #349275 56.19
3560 |BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC  |ER Kt 0208759 203.69
3561 |C.S.R. BOBCAT INC EM # 10645,10781 514.26
3562 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES  [9113- SMTLS107.98/OPEXP230.65/MIS§  1,290.44
3563 |CULLIGAN OF DEKALB A# 680610 1#0001198, 0001215 misc 99.55
3564 |DEKANE EQUIPMENT CORPQOem i# 87924, 87925, 88090 194.54
3565 |IMETRONET A# 1653538 INTERNET30.66/IT-35.63/} 98.53
3566 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOS{UTILITY- 1#21944897T086 A# 3086-43¢ 83.96
3567 |REDEEMED OFFICE / RINKER OFFICE l# 25861 647.80
3568 |SUPERIOR DIESEL, INC. E.M. l# S1-17784 16.57
3569 [TOWNSHIP HWY. COMMISSIGDUES 2023 75.00
3570 |TRANE BLDG MAINT C# 561554  #31333954( 580.00
3571 [VERIZON TEL l# 9926189488 98.60
3572 |UNITED LABORATORIES c# 304667 SS-1#INV368127 1,048.82
TOTAL R&B 2023 FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE 8,092.87
PERMANENT ROAD

02/01/2023| 390 |James Poif Ili 1,675.89
391 |JEFFREY L HARNESS 1,614.22
02/01/2023| pad |{INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICISS613.30/M143.42/F479.00 F941 2023 1,235.72
PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATESTATE W/H IL501 2023 02012023 1st G 230.26
PAD |IMRF pension930.32/vac343.23 2023 JANUAl  1,273.55
4274 |AFLAC A#-52201; I# 372715 2023 JANUARY 343.60
4275 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD |HLTH-2023 FEBRUARY 2,598.78
4276 |HALVERSON FARMS ROAD MAINT 10/1/22-12/31/22 270.00
02/06/2023| 4277 |HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H.-2023 BAL JAN +_ 308.34
4278 |SMITH, CRAIG RD MAINT. 86.39
4279 [UNITED LABORATORIES RD. MAINT [4# INV 368127 C#304667 5,349.27
TOTAL PERM RD 2023 FEBRUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE 14,986.02

Page 1 of 1




3:16 PM
02/01/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022 through January 2023

TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr'22- Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
6 General Road Fund
311 Property Tax Net
Recapture Revenue Dek Cty ix 0.00 6,305.75
311 Property Tax Net - Other 0.00 176,089.77 168,122.00 7.867.77 104.74%
Total 311 Properly Tax Net 0.00 182,385.52 168,122.00 14,273.52 108.49%
311A Properly Tax-Total 0.00 0.00 336,244.00 -336,244.00 0.0%
311B Less Municlpal Shares 0.00 0.00 168,122.00 -168,122.00 0.0%
342 Replacement Tax St lllinols 0.00 196,641.44 85,000.00 111,641.44 231.34%
381 Interest Income 12.55 349.33 110.00 239.33 317.57%
389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc
TOLI-REIMB TRAVEL 0.00 787.52
389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc - Other 424 377.84 1,500.00 -1,122.16 25.19%
Total 389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc 4.24 1,165.36 1,500.00 -334.64 77.69%
390 TOIRMA Insure Dividend 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
Cemetery maintenance reimbursem .00 2,299.12 30,000.00 -27,700.88 7.66%
TIF DISBURSEMENT 2,378.74 2,378.74 3,500.00 -1,121.26 67.96%
Total 6 General Road Fund 2,395.53 385,229.51 794,598.00 -409,368.49 48.48%
Total income 2,395.53 385,229.51 794,588.00 -408,368.48 48.48%
Gross Profit 2,385.53 385,229.51 794,588.00 -409,368.49 48.48%
Expense
1 General Town Fund
1.11 Administration
Contractual Services
553 Publishing 0.00 0.00
Total Contractual Services 0.00 0.00
Total 1.11 Administration 0.00 0.00
Total 1 General Town Fund 0.00 0.00
General Road Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
6-11 Administration
Commaditles
651 Office- Computer,Supp 292.79 1,520.63 6,000.00 -4,479.37 25.34%|
652 Operating Expense 286.80 1,352.76 1,800.00 -447.24 75.15%
Tota! Commaodities 578.59 2,873.38 7,800.00 -4,926.61 36.84%
Contractual Services
531 Audit/Accounting 0.00 4,200.00 5,000.00 -800.00 84.0%
533 Legal Services 1,833.50 9,927.50 30,000.00 -20,072.50 33.08%
551 Postage 0.00 257.32 350.00 -92.68 7352%
552 Telephone 134.04 1,693.02 2,200.00 -506.98 76.96%
553 Publishing/Printing 650.00 890.08 300.00 590.08 296.69%
554 Utillittes Wast/Gas/Water 1,710.98 5,181.08 4,000.00 1,181.08 128.53%
555 Dues Road Commissioner 30.00 200.00 500.00 -300.00 40.0%
556 Personal Property 6,756.84 81,624.28 38,000.00 43,624.28 214.8%,
563 Training Rd.Com./Rd. Crew 131.94 428.46 2,000.00 -1,671.54 21.42%,
567 I t 30.66 410.51 650.00 -239.49 63.16%
568 Webslte 0.00 72.00
591 Ins Liability Gen/Bnd/Wrk 0.00 13,367.00 15,000.00 -1,633.00 89.11%
IPWAM-IL PUB.WKS MUT AID NET 0.00 250.00 2,500.00 -2,250.00 10.0%!
IT Service 35.63 521.64 2,500.00 -1,878.36 20.87%
Travel 0.00 1,056.29 2,000.00 -943.71 52.82%
Total Contractual Services 11,313.58 120,079.18 105,000.00 15,079.18 114.36%
Personnel
410 Salarles- Road Crew 0.00 0.00 20,650.00 -20,850.00 0.0%
411 Salaries Secretary 0.00 0.00 33,150.00 -33,150.00 0.0%!
451 Health Insurance 0.00 8,468.80 20,000.00 -11,5631.10 42.35%
452 IMRF Penslon 439.16 1,832.31 3,600.00 -1,567.69 55.21%
453 Unemployment Insurance 0.00 173.33 150.00 23.33 115.55%
461 Soclal Security 77.76 4,530.22 3,300.00 1,230.22 137.28%

Page1of2



3:16 PM DeKalb Township Road Fund
02/01/23

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
‘ April 2022 through January 2023
TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr'22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
462 Medicare 18.18 1,068.47 8950.00 109.47 111.52%
Total Personnel 535.10 16,164.23 81,800.00 -65,735.77 18.74%
Total 6-11 Administration 12,428.28 139,116.81 184,700.00 -55,5683.19 71.45%
6-45 Malntenance
511 Bullding Maintenance Servce 7,516.20 22,301.12 38,500.00 -16,198.88 57.93%
512 Equipment Maintnce Repr/Pts 7,348.70 46,276.95 60,000.00 -13,723.05 77.13%
Capital Outlay
New Bullding Sign 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,600.00 0.0%
New Large Equipment 0.00 55,370.75 §0,000.00 5,370.75 110.74%
New Truck ( Plow or Pickup) 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Small Equipment 0.00 4,710.90 15,000.00 -10,289.10 31.41%
Total Capltal Outlay .00 60,081.65 155,000.00 -94,918.35 38.76%
Commadities
652 Shop Supplles 8,977.65 23,535.23 18,000.00 5,535.23 130.75%
653 Small Tools 1,030.16 5,403.48 14,000.00 -8,696.52 38.6%
Fuel 0.00 5,291.87 6,000.00 -708.13 88.2%
Total Commoditles 10,007.81 34,230.58 38,000.00 -3,769.42 80.08%
Other Expenditures
928 Rentats & Uniforms 2,210.92 8,191.28 12,000.00 -3,808.72 68.26%
929 Miscellaneous Expense 0.00 2,611.44 7,600.00 -4,888.56 34.82%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 2,210.82 10,802.72 44,500.00 -33,697.28 24.28%
Total 6-45 Malntenance 27,083.63 173,693.02 336,000.00 -162,306.98 51.68%
Total Road and Bridge Fund 39,511.81 312,809.83 530,700.00 -217,880.17 58.94%
Total General Road Fund 39,511.91 312,808.83 530,700.00 -217,890.17 58.94%
Payroll Expenses 1,180.27 46,770.24
Total Expense 40,692.18 358,5680.07 530,700.00 -171,119.93 67.76%
Netincome | | | -38,296.65 25,649.44] | 263,898.00 -238,248.56 9.12%]

Page 2 0f2




3:25 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund
02/01/23

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April 2022 through January 2023
TOTAL
Jan 23 Apr '22 - Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
25 Permanent Road Fund
311 Property Tax 0.00 830,430.99 832,460.00 -2,028.01 99.76%
381 Interest 20.60 849.02 350.00 488.02 242.58%
382 Misc
Malta Twp salt Trmt reimb. 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
382 Misc - Other 0.00 3,229.36 100.00 3,129.36 3,229.36%
Total 382 Misc 0.00 3,220.36 2,100.00 1,129.36 1563.78%
Total 25 Permanent Road Fund 20.60 834,500.37 834,910.00 -400.63 99.95%
Total Income 20.60 834,500.37 834,910.00 -400.63 99.95%
Gross Profit 20.60 834,509.37 834,910.00 -400.63 99.95%
Expense
Payroll Expenses 13,350.60 197,263.91
Permanet Road fund
ADMINISTRATION
Personnel
Health Benefits 2,362.53 37,758.50 56,400.00 -18,641.50 66.95%
IMRF 2,052.74 16,886.76 16,000.00 886.76 105.54%
Medicare 282.22 4,249.48 3,000.00 1,249.48 141.65%
Salaries-Road Crew 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 -185,000.00 0.0%
Social Security 1,206.68 18,170.08 11,900.00 6,270.08 162.69%
Unemployment 0.00 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
Total Personnei 5,904.17 77,064.82 272,700.00 -195,635.18 28.26%
Total ADMINISTRATION 5,904.17 77,064.82 272,700.00 -195,635.18 28.26%
Commodities
655 Equipment Fuel 3,915.08 35,234.08 38,000.00 -2,765.92 92.72%
656 Right of Way 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total Commodities 3,915.08 35,234.08 63,000.00 -27,765.92 55.93%
Contractual Services .
514 Road Maintenance 9,420.90 40,973.12 115,000.00 -74,026.88 35.63%
515 Road Lighting 0.00 1,499.98 7,500.00 -6,000.02 20.0%
516 Contract Labor 0.00 6,915.00 7,500.00 -585.00 92.2%
517 Crackfilling 0.00 7,080.81 35,000.00 -27,919.19 20.23%] °
532 Engineering Services 522.00 672.00
594 Rental 843.00 3,346.50 28,000.00 -24,653.50 11.85%
pirt] 0.00 0.00 150000 -1,500.00 0.0%
Englneering/Surveying Serv/Appr 0.00 36,847.80 80,000.00 -53,152.20 40.94%
Road Projects 0.00 643,345.84 825,000.00 -181,654.16 77.98%
Road Salt-Chips-Treatment 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
Road Seallng-Rejuvenator 0.00 30,035.25 §5,000.00 -24,864.75 54.61%
Road Sign Replacement-Repalr 2,049.24 10,213.17 25,000.00 -14,786.83 40.85%
Road Striping-Paint- Beads 0.00 28,655.68 55,000.00 -26,344,32 52.1%
Total Contractual Services 12,835.14 809,585.15 1,318,500.00 -509,814.85 61.36%
Other Expenditures
929 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Contingencles 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
Total Permanet Road fund 22,654.39 921,884.05 1,6985,200.00 -773,315.95 54.38%
Total Expense 36,004.99 1,118,147.96 1,695,200.00 -576,052.04 66.02%
Netincome [ [ ] -35,984.38 -264,636.59 -860,290.00 575,651.41 33.09%

Page 1 of 1




3:32 PM
02/01/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022 through January 2023

TOTAL
Jan 23| Apr'22-Jan23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
income
26 Bullding & Equipment Fund
311 Property Tax 0.00 142,014,22 142,343.00 -328.78 99.77%
381 Interest 571 128.38 60.00 68.38 213.897%
misc. income- equip.
Other Equipment Sale 0.00 33,750.00 150,000.00 -116,250.00 22.5%
Zimmerman 0.00 178.00 400.00 -221.00 44.75%
misc. income- equlp. - Other 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total misc. income- equlp. 0.00 33,829.00 150,900.00 -116,971.00 22,48%
Total 26 Bullding & Equipment Fund 571 176,071.60 293,303.00 -117,231.40 60.03%
Total Income 571 176,071.60 293,303.00 -117,231.40 60.03%
Gross Profit 5.71 176,071.60 293,303.00 -117,231.40 60.03%
Expense
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES
New Equipment 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Large Traller 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.0%
New Plow Truck or Pickup Truck 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 -135,000.00 0.0%
New Roller 0.00 23,621.75 40,000.00 -16,378.25 59.05%
Total EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES 0.00 23,621.76 280,000.00 -256,378.25 8.44%
Total Expense 0.00 23,621.75 280,000.00 -266,378.25 8.15%
Netincome | | | 5.71 152,349.85 3,303.00 149,146.85 4,616.5%

Page 1 of 1



3:37 PM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

02/01/23
Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April 2022 through January 2023
TOTAL
Jan 23| Apr'22-Jan 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budgst
» Income
27 Special Bridge Fund
381 Interest Income 1110 106.50 100.00 6.50 106.5%
382 Miscellaneous Expenses
CULVERT REIMB 0.00 7,059.60
TOI-MILEAGE REIMB 0.00 672,18
382 Miscellaneous Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%
Total 382 Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 7,731.78 40.00 7,691.79 18,329.48%
Total 27 Special Bridge Fund 11.10 7,838.29 140.00 7,698.29 5,598.78%
Total Income 1110 7,838.29 140.00 7,698.29 5,598.78%
Gross Profit 1110 7,838.29 140.00 7,698.29 5,598.78%
Expense
Contractual Services
Bridge Repalrs 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Culverts/Drain Pipes 0.00 21,859.46 30,000.00 -8,040.54 73.2%
Total Contractual Services 0.00 21,959.46 100,000.00 -78,040.54 21.96%
Special Bridge Fund
Capital Outlay
825 Bridge & Culvert Replacemen 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
Drainage Pipe 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Manhole Repair & Replacement 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total Capltal Outlay 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 -160,000.00 0.0%
Contingencles 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total Special Bridge Fund 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 -180,000.00 0.0%
Total Expense 0.00 21,959.46 280,000.00 -258,040.54 7.8?_"{:
Netincome | | | - 11.10 14,121.37] | -279,860.00 265,738.83 5.05%

Page 1 of 1




3:10 PM

02/01/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 41 items
Deposits and Credits - 5 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 23

-38,291.46
2,395.53

-35,895.93

378,216.20

342,320.27

-7,976.57

0.00

-7,976.57

334,343.70

-3,084.92
-3,084.92

331,258.78

Page 1



3:11 PM DeKalb Township Road Fund

02/01/23 Recongiliation Detail
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 378,216.20
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 41 items

Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3500 POMP'S TIRE X -5,781.02 -5,781.02
Paycheck 01/01/2023 258 JODIE L PETERSON X -292.67 -6,073.69
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3515 CITY OF DEKALB X -6,350.92 -12,424.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3510 NEBRASKA-IOWA ... X -1,267.71 -13,692.32
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3511 SHARE CORP. X -1,027.23 -14,718.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3509 LAWSON PRODUC... X -868.84 -15,588.39
Check 01/03/2023 pad IMRF X -835.16 -16,423.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3514 CINTAS X -665.88 -17,089.43
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3507 CITY OF SYCAMORE X -405.92 -17,495.35
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3512 SWANSON QUALIT... X -286.80 -17,782.15
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3513 WEDO WINDOWS ... X -170.00 -17,952.15
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3508 GORDON HARDW... X -120.59 -18,072.74
Check . 01/03/2023 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -84.24 -18,156.98
Biil Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3504 AFLAC X -20.35 -18,177.33
Check 01/03/2023 pad IL DEPT OF REVEN... X -18.84 -18,196.17
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2023 3519 BRAD MANNING F... X -171.60 -18,367.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3522 UNITED LABORAT... X -6,359.38 -24,727.15
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3517 BARB CITY AUTOM... X -1,884.80 -26,611.95
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3520 MESCHER, RINEH... X -1,833.50 -28,445.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3523 NICOR GAS X -679.37 -29,124.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3521 SHAW MEDIA X -650.00 -29,774.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3516 AUTO VALUEBUMP... X -279.82 -30,054.64
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 3518 BONNELL INDUST... X -48.95 -30,103.59
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3526 SUPERIOR DIESEL... X -3,402.38 -33,505.97
Biil Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3528 WEDO WINDOWS ... X -170.00 -33,675.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3529 ABC FIRE & SAFET... X -162.00 -33,837.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3527 VERIZON X -101.80 -33,939.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3530 NORTHERN ILLINO... X -84.89 -34,024.66
Check 01/13/2023 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -64.78 -34,089.44
Check 01/13/2023 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN... X -12.55 -34,101.99
Paycheck 01/15/2023 259 JODIE L PETERSON X -181.61 -34,283.60
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3537 JOINER'S HVAC INC X -1,500.73 -35,784.33
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3535 CINTAS X -899.19 -36,683.52
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3532 ALL AROUND PUM... X -750.00 -37,433.52
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3536 FACTORY CLEANIL... X -311.50 -37,745.02
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3534 C.S.R. BOBCAT INC X -191.93 -37,936.95
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3538 PROVIDENT DIREC... X -116.68 -38,053.63
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3539 METRONET X -98.53 -38,152.16
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3533 BOCKMAN'S TRUC... X -47.00 -38,199.16
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 3531 AIRGAS US LLC X -22.69 -38,221.85
Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2023 3541 NEBRASKA-IOWA I... X -69.61 -38,291.46
Total Checks and Payments -38,291.46 -38,291.46
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3524 ABC FIRE & SAFET... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 3525 NORTHERN ILLINO... X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 01/24/2023 X 4.24 4.24
Deposit 01/24/2023 X 2,378.74 2,382.98
Deposit 01/31/2023 X 12.55 2,395.53
Total Deposits and Credits 2,395.53 2,395.53
Total Cleared Transactions -35,895.93 -35,895.93
Cleared Balance -35,895.93 342,320.27
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2023 3542 NICOR GAS -754.26 -754.26
Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2023 3544 UNITED RENTALS -459.00 -1,213.26
Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2023 3540 GORDON HARDW... -180.46 -1,393.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/25/2023 3543 NORTHWEST ILLIN... -110.00 -1,503.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3547 CERTIFIED LABOR... -2,511.23 -4,014.95
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3553 TRANE -1,449.00 -5,463.95
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3552 SELDAL PLUMBING -1,303.00 -6,766.95

Page 1




3:11 PM
02/01/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3546 CARDMEMBER SE... -360.46 -7,127.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3548 CITY OF DEKALB-... -192.46 -7,319.87
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3545 BACON'S TERMITE... -180.00 -7,499.87
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3554 WEDO WINDOWS ... -170.00 -7,669.87
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3551 NEBRASKA-IOWA I... -150.95 -7,820.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3550 MELIN'S LOCK & K... -122.36 -7,943.18
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 3548 DEKANE EQUIPME... -33.39 -7,976.57
Total Checks and Payments -7,976.57 -7,976.57
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 06/30/2021 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2021 3092 BONNELL INDUST... 0.00 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -7,976.57 -7,976.57
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 -43,872.50 334,343.70
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 3556 BLUE CROSS BLU... f -1,815.04 -1,815.04
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 3557 DEKANE EQUIPME... -1,031.00 -2,846.04
Paycheck 02/01/2023 260 JODIE L PETERSON -135.36 -2,981.40
Check 02/01/2023 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... -56.70 -3,038.10
Bili Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 3555 AFLAC -30.52 -3,068.62
Check 02/01/2023 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN... -9.93 -3,078.55
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 3558 THE STANDARD -6.37 -3,084.92
Total Checks and Payments -3,084.92 -3,084.92
Total New Transactions -3,084.92 -3,084.92
Ending Balance -46,957.42 331,258.78

Page 2



1:57 PM
02/01/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 22 items

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 23
621,261.39
-96,354.14
20.60
-96,333.54
524,927.85
-3,518.03
-3,5618.03
521,409.82
-9,242.02
-9,242.02
512,167.80

Page 1



1:58 PM
02/01/23

RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 01/31/2023

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Reconciliation Detail

Type

Date

Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items

Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 4257
Check 01/01/2023 pad
Check 01/01/2023 pad
Check 01/01/2023 pad
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4259
Paycheck 01/03/2023 386
Paycheck 01/03/2023 387
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4260
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4264
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4261
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4263
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4262
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2023 4265
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2023 4266
Check 01/13/2023 pad
Check 01/13/2023 PAD
Paycheck 01/15/2023 388
Paycheck 01/15/2023 389
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 4268
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 4269
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 4270
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2023 4267

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 4273
Deposit 01/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 4271
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2023 4272

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items

Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 4275
Paycheck 02/01/2023 390
Paycheck 02/01/2023 391
Check 02/01/2023 PAD
Check 02/01/2023 pad
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 4274
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2023 4276
Check 02/01/2023 PAD

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

O'BRIEN CIVIL WO...
IMRF

INTERNAL REVEN...
IL DEPT OF REVEN...
BLUE CROSS BLU...
James Poif llI
JEFFREY L HARNE...
CONSERYV FS INC
AFLAC

DEARBORN LIFE I...
THE STANDARD
GORDON HARDW...
HI-VIZ SAFETY
HARNESS, JEFF
INTERNAL REVEN...

IL DEPT OF REVEN...

James Poff ||

JEFFREY L HARNE...
SKYLINE CONSTR...
TRAFFIC CONTRO...

WAGNER AGGREG...

FEHR GRAHAM EN...

HALVERSON FARMS

CONSERV FS INC
DTN, LLC

BLUE CROSS BLU...
James Poff Il
JEFFREY L HARNE...
IMRF

INTERNAL REVEN...
AFLAC

HALVERSON FARMS
IL DEPT OF REVEN...

MM EXEXXHEXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Amount Balance
621,261.39
-68,437.75 -68,437.75
-2,627.02 -71,064.77
-1,257.18 -72,321.95
-234.11 -72,556.06
-1,911.17 -74,467.23
-1,675.89 -76,143.12
-1,668.82 -77,811.94
-1,240.05 -79,051.99
-343.60 -79,395.59
-141.75 -79,537.34
-19.11 -79,556.45
-9.44 -79,565.89
-620.00 -80,185.89
-290.50 -80,476.39
-1,159.72 -81,636.11
-218.83 -81,854.94
-1,603.70 -83,458.64
-1,532.80 -84,991.44
-8,750.00 -93,741.44
-1,419.80 -95,161.24
-670.90 -95,832.14
-522.00 -96,354.14
-96,354.14 -96,354.14
0.00 0.00
20.60 20.60
20.60 20.60
-96,333.54 -96,333.54
-96,333.54 524,927.85
-2,675.03 -2,675.03
-843.00 -3,518.03
-3,518.03 -3,518.03
-3,518.03 -3,518.03
-99,851.57 521,409.82
-2,598.78 -2,598.78
-1,675.89 -4,274.67
-1,614.22 -5,888.89
-1,273.55 -7,162.44
-1,235.72 -8,398.16
-343.60 -8,741.76
-270.00 -9,011.76
-230.26 -9,242.02
-9,242.02 -9,242.02
-9,242.02 -9,242.02
-109,093.59 512,167.80

Page 1



3:30 PM
02/01/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23

Beginning Balance 162,828.53

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 5.71

Total Cleared Transactions 571
Cleared Balance 162,834.24
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 162,834.24
Ending Balance 162,834.24

Page 1



3:30 PM ‘ DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

02/01/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 162,828.53
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 01/31/2023 X 5.71 5.71
Total Deposits and Credits 57 5.71

Total Cleared Transactions 5.71 5.7
Cleared Balance . 5.7 162,834.24
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 5.71 162,834.24
Ending Balance 571 162,834.24

Page 1




3:35 PM
02/01/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Jan 31, 23
Beginning Balance 316,578.28
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 11.10
Total Cleared Transactions 11.10
Cleared Balance 316,589.38
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023 316,589,38
Ending Balance 316,589.38

Page 1



3:36 PM
02/01/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 01/31/2023

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/31/2023

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 01/31/2023

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

316,5678.28
11.10 11.10
11.10 11.10
11.10 11.10
11.10 316,589.38
11.10 316,589.38
11.10 316,589.38

Page 1




T DeKalb

MINUTES TOWNSHIP BOARD
DEKALB, ILLINOIS
January 11, 2023

Call To Order, Pledge of Allegiance, and Approval of Agenda:

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Hess at 6:00pm in the DeKalb
Township Board Room. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess:
Present; Trustee King: Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and
Trustee Thurman: Present.

Also present was Highway Commissioner Smith and Assessor Dyer.

Supervisor Hess led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion to discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees as provided as provided for in 5ILCS
120/2(c)(1) was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee McNett. Clerk
Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee
Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion
passed and the executive session began at 6:04pm.

The executive session ended and the public portion of the meeting resumed at
6:21 pm. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King:
Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present.

Town Hall (Public Comments): None.
Presentations: None. Fox Valley Community Service rescheduled their presentation.

Reports:
Supervisor Hess: Supervisor Hess stated that tomorrow is Erika's 19-year
anniversary with the Township.

She mentioned that Township Office and Case Manager Jodie Peterson officially
retired on 12/22/2022.

The Township CPA will be teaching Supervisor Hess about financial record
keeping next week.

Clerk Tillotson: Clerk Tillotson discussed how meetings getting off track led to
difficulty in recording the minutes.

Highway Commissioner Smith: The Commissioner discussed hiring Karen
Gumino and her transition to working solely for the Road District and not the
Township.

He discussed planning how to recognize Jodie Peterson for her 38 years of
service at DeKalb Township. A discussion ensued.



He discussed maintenance he has had to do at the Township building at 2323 S
Fourth Street in DeKalb.

Assessor Dyer: Assessor Dyer thanked Jodie Peterson for her service.

He mentioned that his office’s quadrennial reassessment is this year, making
his office very busy.

Trustee Thurman: No report.
Trustee McNett: No report.
Trustee King: Trustee King responded to the Clerk’'s comments.

She discussed the possibility of the Township doing Diversity, Equity, and
Inclusion training as well as teambuilding exercises.

She mentioned that the semester is starting at NIU and questioned if there
would be MLK day events in DeKalb.

She brought up the recent nationwide flight cancellations.
Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Bill Paying: Supervisor Hess discussed the reasons that the Township's financial
reports look different this month than they have in the past. A motion to approve the
December audit report in the amount of $436,681.08 and January bills to pay in the
amount of $84,473.85 was made by Trustee Thurman and then seconded by Trustee
McNett. The board asked questions these financial reports and a discussion ensued.
Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee
Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion
passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer's December budget report
was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a
roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

Unfinished Business:
A. Progress on the Intergovernmental Agreement Between DeKalb Township and
DeKalb Township Road District for Use of Property was discussed by
Commissioner Smith and Supervisor Hess.



New Business:

A. A motion for Resolution 2023-001(T) Authorizing Expenditure in the Amount of
$5,000 to Society of St. Vincent de Paul was made by Trustee Bradlo and
seconded by Trustee King. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess:
aye, Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

B. A motion for Resolution 2023-002(T) Authorizing Expenditure not to exceed
$15,000 for Senior Utility Assistance Program was made by Trustee McNett and
seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

C. A motion for Resolution 2023-003(T) Adopting Procedures for Capital Fund
Expenditures was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Supervisor Hess.
Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye;
Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0.
The motion passed.

D. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of October 12, 2022 was made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Supervisor
Hess. The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.

E. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of November 9, 2022 was made by Trustee King and seconded by Trustee
McNett. The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.

F. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of December 14, 2022 was made by Supervisor Hess and seconded by Trustee
Bradlo. The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote.

Old Business: None.

Executive Session: A motion to discuss litigation as provided for in 5ILCS
120/2(c)(11) was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Roll call
was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee King: Present; Trustee
Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman: Present. The motion
passed and executive session began at 7:13pm.

The executive session ended and the public portion of the meeting resumed at
7:25 pm. Roll call was taken by Clerk Tillotson: Supervisor Hess: Present; Trustee
King: Present; Trustee Bradlo: Present; Trustee McNett: Present; and Trustee Thurman:
Present.




Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, February 8, 2023 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Hess and seconded by

Trustee McNett. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at
7:27 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor




